
CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND 

AGENDA 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

Wednesday, January 08, 2025 at 3:00 PM 

City Hall – Council Chambers, 7358 Market St., Mackinac Island, Michigan 

I. Call to Order 

II. Roll Call 

III. Pledge of Allegiance 

IV. Additions to / Adoption of Agenda 

V. Approval of Minutes 

a. Minutes of the Zoning Board of Appeals Hearing, held on December 20, 2024 

b. December 20, 2024 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 

VI. Approval of the Treasurer's Report 

a. January 8, 2025 Treasurer's Report 

VII. Approval of Payments for: 

a. December 26, 2024 Payroll 

b. January 9, 2025 Payroll  

c. January 8, 2024 Payables 

VIII. Committee Reports 

IX. Correspondence 

a. Legal opinion regarding antitrust matters from attorney Larry Saylor, Miller Canfield  

X. Old Business 

a. Hoffman Marine to address the City Council regarding ferry boat matters 

b. Discussion of ferry boat regulation  

XI. New Business 

a. Request for approval of the Election Coordination School Agreement  

b. Request for approval of the Use Permit with the Mackinac Island State Park 
Commission for the Fort Holmes Radio Tower (emergency services) 

1



1/8/2025 Council Agenda Page | 2 

 
c. Request for approval of the Police Department’s purchase of spare parts for the 

Dodge Ram truck 

d. Request for approval of a Competitive Event Application, submitted by Mackinac 
Island Swim, LLC 

e. Request for approval of (2) trailer and (3) vehicle permits, submitted by O’Boyle & 
Co. for work at the Wenzel residence, Forest Bluff Lot #3 

f. Request for approval of a vehicle permit, submitted by Steve Schunk, for cleanup 
work at Corner Cottage (7714 Lakeshore Dr.) 

g. Request for approval of a vehicle permit, submitted by Franklin Holwerda Co, for 
work at the Stonebrook Pump Station  

h. Request for approval of a vehicle permit, submitted by Windemuller, for continued 
work at the Wastewater Treatment Plant  

i. Request for approval of a vehicle & trailer permit, submitted by Action Service Group, 
for welding work on the fire escape stairwell project at the Harbour View Inn – 6876 
Main Street  

j. Request for approval of the following Streets & Right of Way Permits, submitted by 
AT&T 

XII. Miscellaneous / General Council Discussion / Additional Agenda Items 

XIII. Adjournment 

2



CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS HEARING - 1485 ASTOR STREET 

Friday, December 20, 2024 at 2:00 PM 

City Hall – Council Chambers, 7358 Market St., Mackinac Island, Michigan 

I.       Call to Order 

Mayor Doud called the hearing to order at 2:05 pm   
 

II. Roll Call 

PRESENT      ABSENT 

- Richard Chambers     - Tom Corrigan  

- Steven Moskwa     - Anneke Myers 

- Jason St. Onge      - Alan Sehoyan   
 

V. Correspondence 

- A letter was received from Cathy Arbib of 4-F Development LLC on December 16, 2024 

o The letter was placed on file.  
 

VI. New Business 

- Application has been made by Tony Brodeur, representing 1485 Astor Group LLC, to have usage 

restrictions removed from the property located at 1485 Astor Street. Property number 49-051-

550-029-00, Assessors Plat No. 3, City of Mackinac Island, County of Mackinac, Michigan. The 

subject property is zoned Commercial.  

The subject restrictions were established in October 2007, in conjunction with the approval of a 

variance request to construct an additional / second apartment above the business known as the 

Mustang Lounge, located at 1485 Astor Street, as part of a 2007 proposed remodel project. The 

subject usage restriction states that, “only owners / employees will be allowed to use the housing 

(and that the use be non-transient) above the business known as the Mustang Lounge.” The 

applicant is proposing that “any person may own, use the apartments.” 
 

- Requesting a density variance to keep the footprint as it is, but removing the restriction of who 

can use the apartments 

o There are no plans to change the layout or anything of the sort 

o Original 2007 request was for a density variance  
 

- Dennis Cawthorne, attorney representing 1485 Astor Group, noted that there may potentially be 

less density by using the apartments as rental units rather than employee housing  

o Mr. Cawthorne noted that, when reading the two sets of 2007 minutes, it is unclear 

whether the Council at the time imposed a use restriction because it thought the Liquor 

Control Commission required it or whether the Council did so for its own unstated 

reasons 
 

- The Michigan Liquor Control Commission has no objection to the restrictions being lifted 
  

- Discussion was had on if the removal of the restrictions being removed changes the use 

o Nightly rental / hotel use (less than 30 days) 

▪ Apartments have been rented in this matter for the last few years, against the 

current zoning 
 

- Building Inspector David Lipovsky noted that change in transient vs. non-transient use and 

various construction codes that would been to be brought up to date by the owner 
 

- Councilman St. Onge voiced that the current restrictions are unfair, no other business in the 

downtown area has such restrictions, and there is no evidence as to a valid reason that these 

restrictions were set in the first place 

o Councilman St. Onge stated that he is in favor of removing the restrictions.  
 

- Mr. Cawthorne noted that at the time the original request was approved in 2007, the Mustang's 

liquor license was changed from a hotel class B to a resort class C 
 

VIII. Adjournment 

There being no further business, motion made by Moskwa, seconded by St. Onge, to adjourn the 

hearing at 2:45. 

Voting Yea: Chambers, Moskwa, St. Onge  

 

 

 

___________________________________   ____________________________________ 

Margaret M. Doud, Mayor     Danielle Leach, City Clerk  

3

Section V, Itema.



CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

Friday, December 20, 2024 at 3:00 PM 

City Hall – Council Chambers, 7358 Market St., Mackinac Island, Michigan 

I. Call to Order 

Mayor Doud called the meeting to order at 3:00 pm 

 

II. Roll Call 

PRESENT     ABSENT 

 - Richard Chambers      - Tom Corrigan  

 - Steven Moskwa      - Alan Sehoyan   

 - Anneke Myers 

- Jason St. Onge  

- Richard Linn, Treasurer  

- Michael Gruits, Chief of Police  

 

IV. Additions to / Adoption of Agenda 

- Addition  

o Reschedule ZBA meeting for January 8, 2025 at 2:30  

Motion made by Moskwa, seconded by Chambers, to adopt the agenda with the aforementioned 

addition.  

Voting Yea: Chambers, Moskwa, Myers, St. Onge   

 

V. Approval of Minutes 

- Mayor Doud stated that the minutes stood approved as presented.  

 

VI. Approval of the Treasurer's Report 

- The treasurer's report was placed on file.  

 

Motion made by Myers, seconded by St. Onge, to send a thank you note to Kay Hoppenrath for  

her donation towards gas for senior transports  

 Voting Yea: Chambers, Moskwa, Myers, St. Onge   

  

VII. Approval of Payments for: 

Motion made by Myers, seconded by Moskwa, to approve the payables as presented, with the  

addition of the payroll ending 12/21/24.  

Voting Yea: Chambers, Moskwa, Myers, St. Onge   

 

X. Old Business 

Councilman Moskwa asked for an update on work with GDS 

- Attorneys Mike Cavanaugh and Erin Evashevski spoke with Mr. Politch of GDS this week and 

will be speaking again after the new year. 

- Attorney Evashevski will get the signed GDS contract to the clerk ASAP 

- Attorney Evashevski has reached out to the City’s Anti-Trust lawyer, Larry Saylor, for an 

opinion regarding the monopoly ferry boat situation that can be shared with the public 

o Hoping to present this to the Council at the January 8th meeting  

 

XI. New Business 

- (2) vehicle and (1) trailer permit, submitted by Belonga Excavating, to excavate an electrical 

trench at 6823 Main Street, Bennett Hall. 

Motion made by St. Onge, seconded Chambers, to approve the vehicle and trailer permits.  

Vehicles & trailers will arrive the week of January 6th and will be in use for (1) to (3) days. 

Voting Yea: Chambers, Moskwa, Myers, St. Onge    

 

- Off-Island Business License for Kendall Electric  

Motion made by Myers, seconded by St. Onge, to approve the Business License Application  

Voting Yea: Chambers, Moskwa, Myers, St. Onge   

 

- Vehicle permit, submitted by Kendall Electric, to deliver electrical equipment to the 

Wastewater Treatment Plant. Vehicle delivery date is to be determined and will be in use for 

(1) to (3) days. 

Motion made by Myers, seconded by Moskwa, to approve the permit and waive the fee 

Voting Yea: Chambers, Moskwa, Myers, St. Onge   

 

4

Section V, Itemb.



 

 
Pg. 2 of the December 20, 2024 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 

 

 

- 30-day vehicle permit extension, submitted by Cupps Masonry, for continued use of a lift at 

Hoban Hill. Vehicle will remain on site until January 18, 2025.  

Motion made by St. Onge, seconded by Myers, to approve the 30-day extension of vehicle use.  

Voting Yea: Chambers, Moskwa, Myers, St. Onge   

 

- (2) vehicle permits and (1) trailer permit, submitted by Cupps Masonry, for continued work at 

Hoban Hill and new work at the Mackinac Island Public School. Vehicle will arrive around 

January 10th and will be in use for 30 days.   

Motion made by Myers, seconded by St. Onge, to approve the vehicle and trailer permits, with 

the permit fees for the school waived 

Voting Yea: Chambers, Moskwa, Myers, St. Onge   

  

XII. Miscellaneous / General Council Discussion / Additional Agenda Items 

- Councilman St. Onge asked that Attorney Evashevski look in to the Council’s capabilities of 

appointing an additional member to the Zoning Board of Appeals to sit in for  

Councilwoman Myers (Councilwoman Myers cannot sit on the Zoning Board of Appeals 

while she is an active member of the Planning Commission) 

 

Motion made by St. Onge, seconded by Chambers to re-schedule the Zoning Board of Appeals 

meeting for January 8, 2025 at 2:00. 

Voting Yea: Chambers, Moskwa, Myers, St. Onge   

 

Motion made by St. Onge, seconded by Moskwa, to send a thank you note to Kathleen Rickely at 

First National Bank for catching the recent cyber attack aimed at the Mackinac Island 

Transportation Authority.  

Voting Yea: Chambers, Moskwa, Myers, St. Onge   

 

XIII. Adjournment 

There being no further business, motion made by Myers, seconded by Moskwa to adjourn the 

meeting at 3:15 pm.  

Voting Yea: Chambers, Moskwa, Myers, St. Onge   

 

 

 

 

 

 

_________________________________  __________________________________ 

Margaret M. Doud, Mayor    Danielle Leach, City Clerk  

5

Section V, Itemb.



6

Section VI, Itema.



Payroll December 26, 2024

Employee Rate of Pay Reg. OT Gross Wage

Bagbey, Gwendolyn $1,552.00 1 $1,552.00

Bradford, Justin $32.37 84 60 $2,749.08

Davis, Joseph $28.38 84 72 $2,419.92

Dombroski, Dennis $61.16 60 $3,669.60

Doud, Margaret  $382.00 0 $0.00

Dziobak, Andrew $32.37 84 $2,719.08

France, Trista $2,254.46 1 $2,254.46

Gruits, Michael $3,820.74 1 $3,820.74

Hagenbaug, James (Gym) $16.50 32 $528.00

Kaminen, Cory $30.83 84 84 $2,631.72

Leach, Danielle $1,884.35 1 $1,884.35

Linn, Richard $1,884.35 1 $1,884.35

Lipovsky, David $55.00 54 $2,970.00

Miedzianowski, Dwayne $30.83 84 1.5 $2,659.09

Patay, Mary $1,840.34 1 $1,840.34

Pereny, Kathryn $23.78 44 $1,046.32

Rollins, Christine $23.00 14 $322.00

Ross, Christian $21.46 80 $1,716.80

Ruddle, Mike $29.90 80 4.5 $2,593.83

St. Onge, Anne L. $23.02 75 $1,726.50

Stafford, Audrey (Library) $15.34 28.75 $441.03

Stafford, Audrey (Gym) $16.50 32 $528.00

Stakoe, Joseph $1,046.01 1 $1,046.01

Wischmeyer, McKenna $20.00 64 $1,280.00

TOTAL $44,283.21

Prime 

Reg/OT 

(.50) Hldy
Vaca / 

Personl

7

Section VII, Itema.



Employee Earnings

Payroll period: 12/08/2024 - 12/21/2024 Pay day: 12/26/2024

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

Bageby, Gwendolyn
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $19.40 $1,552.00
Federal Income
Tax

$169.62 Social Security $96.22 Net Pay $1,197.69

Public Works Gross -- -- $1,552.00 Social Security $96.22 Medicare $22.51
Check
Amount

$1,197.69

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $22.51 Total $118.73
Employer
Cost

$1,670.73

MI State Tax $65.96

Total $354.31

Bradford, Justin
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 84.00 $32.37 $2,719.08 457 Retirement $50.00 $464.18
Federal Income
Tax

$171.27 Social Security $170.45 Net Pay $1,850.82

Police Department
Night Shift
premium

-- -- $30.00 Rent $334.62 Social Security $170.45 Medicare $39.86
Check
Amount

$1,850.82

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Rent -- -- $0.00 POLC dues $26.50 Medicare $39.86 Total $210.31
Employer
Cost

$3,423.57

POLC dues -- -- $0.00 MI State Tax $105.56

Gross -- -- $2,749.08 Total $487.14

Davis, Joseph
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 84.00 $28.38 $2,383.92
457 Roth
Retirement

$300.00 $329.63
Federal Income
Tax

$218.57 Social Security $150.04 Net Pay $1,344.56

Police Department
Night Shift
premium

-- -- $36.00 Rent $242.31 Social Security $150.04 Medicare $35.09
Check
Amount

$1,344.56

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Rent -- -- $0.00 POLC dues $26.50 Medicare $35.09 Total $185.13
Employer
Cost

$2,934.68

POLC dues -- -- $0.00 MI State Tax $102.85

Gross -- -- $2,419.92 Total $506.55

Dombroski, Dennis
Paid by the
hour

Check Regular 60.00 $61.16 $3,669.60 457 Retirement $250.00 $150.00
Federal Income
Tax

$363.24 Social Security $225.43 Net Pay $2,600.69

Engineering Gross -- -- $3,669.60 Aflac Pre Tax $33.60 Social Security $225.43 Medicare $52.73
Check
Amount

$2,600.69

Report generated by

 
+

 

Payroll Journal Report
Payroll Period: 12/08/2024 - 12/21/2024
Report Created On: 12/23/2024

City of Mackinac Island
7358 Market St.
P.O. Box 455
Mackinac Island, MI 49757

1/6
8

Section VII, Itema.



7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $52.73 Total $278.16
Employer
Cost

$4,097.76

MI State Tax $143.91

Total $785.31

Doud, Margaret
Salary/Eligible
for overtime

Check Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Mayor

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Dziobak, Andrew
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 84.00 $32.37 $2,719.08 457 Retirement $200.00 $353.48
Federal Income
Tax

$268.37 Social Security $166.21 Net Pay $1,844.32

Police Department POLC dues -- -- $0.00 POLC dues $26.50 Social Security $166.21 Medicare $38.87
Check
Amount

$1,844.32

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Aflac After Tax -- -- $0.00 Aflac Pre Tax $38.22 Medicare $38.87 Total $205.08
Employer
Cost

$3,277.64

Gross -- -- $2,719.08 Aflac After Tax $40.31 MI State Tax $96.28

Total $569.73

France, Trista
Salary/No
overtime

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $28.18 $2,254.46 457 Retirement $10.00
Federal Income
Tax

$213.07 Social Security $137.21 Net Pay $1,678.72

Mayor's assistant Aflac After Tax -- -- $0.00 Aflac Pre Tax $41.34 Social Security $137.21 Medicare $32.09
Check
Amount

$1,678.72

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gross -- -- $2,254.46 Aflac After Tax $23.40 Medicare $32.09 Total $169.30
Employer
Cost

$2,423.76

MI State Tax $118.63

Total $501.00

Gruits, Michael
Salary/No
overtime

Direct Deposit Regular 84.00 $42.74 $3,589.99 457 Retirement $62.50 $496.70
Federal Income
Tax

$513.01 Social Security $236.89 Net Pay $2,793.21

Police Department Rent -- -- $230.75 Social Security $236.89 Medicare $55.40
Check
Amount

$2,793.21

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gross -- -- $3,820.74 Medicare $55.40 Total $292.29
Employer
Cost

$4,609.73

MI State Tax $159.73

Total $965.03

Hagenbaugh,
James

Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 32.00 $16.50 $528.00 Social Security $32.74 Social Security $32.74 Net Pay $465.16

Marine Rescue Gross -- -- $528.00 Medicare $7.66 Medicare $7.66
Check
Amount

$465.16

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

2/6
9

Section VII, Itema.



7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

MI State Tax $22.44 Total $40.40
Employer
Cost

$568.40

Total $62.84

Kaminen, Cory
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 84.00 $30.83 $2,589.72 457 Retirement $45.00 $493.78
Federal Income
Tax

$175.36 Social Security $161.98 Net Pay $2,075.16

Police Department
Night Shift
premium

-- -- $42.00 POLC dues $26.50 Social Security $161.98 Medicare $37.88
Check
Amount

$2,075.16

7342 Market St,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

POLC dues -- -- $0.00 Aflac Pre Tax $19.02 Medicare $37.88 Total $199.86
Employer
Cost

$3,325.36

Gross -- -- $2,631.72 MI State Tax $90.82

Total $466.04

Leach, Danielle
Salary/No
overtime

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $23.55 $1,884.35 457 Retirement $50.00
Federal Income
Tax

$163.04 Social Security $116.43 Net Pay $1,087.39

City Clerk's Office Rent -- -- $0.00 Rent $346.15 Social Security $116.43 Medicare $27.23
Check
Amount

$1,087.39

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gross -- -- $1,884.35 Aflac Pre Tax $6.42 Medicare $27.23 Total $143.66
Employer
Cost

$2,028.01

MI State Tax $87.69

Total $394.39

Linn, Richard
Salary/No
overtime

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $23.55 $1,884.35
457 Roth
Retirement

$465.94
Federal Income
Tax

$169.66 Social Security $116.83 Net Pay $1,033.66

City Treasurer Gross -- -- $1,884.35 Social Security $116.83 Medicare $27.33
Check
Amount

$1,033.66

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $27.33 Total $144.16
Employer
Cost

$2,028.51

MI State Tax $70.93

Total $384.75

Lipovsky II, David
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 54.00 $55.00 $2,970.00 457 Retirement $100.00 $150.00
Federal Income
Tax

$191.78 Social Security $184.14 Net Pay $2,329.04

Engineering Gross -- -- $2,970.00 Social Security $184.14 Medicare $43.06
Check
Amount

$2,329.04

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $43.06 Total $227.20
Employer
Cost

$3,347.20

MI State Tax $121.98

Total $540.96

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

3/6
10

Section VII, Itema.



Miedzianowski,
Dwayne

Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 84.00 $30.83 $2,589.72 Rent $150.00
Federal Income
Tax

$261.26 Social Security $162.06 Net Pay $1,808.01

Police Department Overtime 1.50 $46.25 $69.37 POLC dues $26.50 Social Security $162.06 Medicare $37.90
Check
Amount

$1,808.01

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Rent -- -- $0.00 Aflac Pre Tax $45.15 Medicare $37.90 Total $199.96
Employer
Cost

$2,859.05

POLC dues -- -- $0.00 Aflac After Tax $57.12 MI State Tax $111.09

Aflac After Tax -- -- $0.00 Total $572.31

Gross -- -- $2,659.09

Patay, Mary
Salary/No
overtime

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $23.00 $1,840.34 457 Retirement $70.00
Federal Income
Tax

$167.74 Social Security $109.92 Net Pay $1,316.64

Recreation
department

Aflac After Tax -- -- $0.00 Aflac Pre Tax $67.40 Social Security $109.92 Medicare $25.71
Check
Amount

$1,316.64

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gross -- -- $1,840.34 Aflac After Tax $10.56 Medicare $25.71 Total $135.63
Employer
Cost

$1,975.97

MI State Tax $72.37

Total $375.74

Pereny, Kathryn
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 44.00 $23.78 $1,046.32
Federal Income
Tax

$41.94 Social Security $64.87 Net Pay $879.87

Engineering Gross -- -- $1,046.32 Social Security $64.87 Medicare $15.17
Check
Amount

$879.87

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $15.17 Total $80.04
Employer
Cost

$1,126.36

MI State Tax $44.47

Total $166.45

Rollins, Christine
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 14.00 $23.00 $322.00 Social Security $19.97 Social Security $19.97 Net Pay $283.67

City Clerk's Office Gross -- -- $322.00 Medicare $4.67 Medicare $4.67
Check
Amount

$283.67

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

MI State Tax $13.69 Total $24.64
Employer
Cost

$346.64

Total $38.33

Ross, Christian
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $21.46 $1,716.80
Federal Income
Tax

$129.71 Social Security $106.44 Net Pay $1,382.80

Public Works Gross -- -- $1,716.80 Social Security $106.44 Medicare $24.89
Check
Amount

$1,382.80

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

4/6
11

Section VII, Itema.



7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $24.89 Total $131.33
Employer
Cost

$1,848.13

MI State Tax $72.96

Total $334.00

Ruddle, Michael
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $29.90 $2,392.00
Federal Income
Tax

$293.22 Social Security $160.82 Net Pay $2,001.09

Public Works Overtime 4.50 $44.85 $201.83 Social Security $160.82 Medicare $37.62
Check
Amount

$2,001.09

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gross -- -- $2,593.83 Medicare $37.62 Total $198.44
Employer
Cost

$2,792.27

MI State Tax $101.08

Total $592.74

St. Onge, Anne
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 75.00 $23.02 $1,726.50 457 Retirement $25.00
Federal Income
Tax

$161.36 Social Security $103.83 Net Pay $1,290.19

Library Gross -- -- $1,726.50 Aflac Pre Tax $51.72 Social Security $103.83 Medicare $24.28
Check
Amount

$1,290.19

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $24.28 Total $128.11
Employer
Cost

$1,854.61

MI State Tax $70.12

Total $359.59

Stafford, Audrey
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 60.75 $15.95 $969.03
Federal Income
Tax

$45.75 Social Security $60.08 Net Pay $807.96

Library Gross -- -- $969.03 Social Security $60.08 Medicare $14.06
Check
Amount

$807.96

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $14.06 Total $74.14
Employer
Cost

$1,043.17

MI State Tax $41.18

Total $161.07

Stakoe, Joseph
Salary/Eligible
for overtime

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $13.08 $1,046.02
Federal Income
Tax

$49.21 Social Security $64.85 Net Pay $872.33

City Assessor Gross -- -- $1,046.02 Social Security $64.85 Medicare $15.17
Check
Amount

$872.33

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $15.17 Total $80.02
Employer
Cost

$1,126.04

MI State Tax $44.46

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

5/6
12

Section VII, Itema.



Total $173.69

Wischmeyer,
Mckenna

Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 64.00 $20.00 $1,280.00
Federal Income
Tax

$77.29 Social Security $79.36 Net Pay $1,050.39

Police Department Gross -- -- $1,280.00 Social Security $79.36 Medicare $18.56
Check
Amount

$1,050.39

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $18.56
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$60.16
Employer
Cost

$1,438.08

MI State Tax $54.40 Total $158.08

Total $229.61

Payroll Totals Regular 1547.75 $28.22 $43,673.28 457 Retirement $862.50 $2,108.14
Federal Income
Tax

$3,844.47 Social Security $2,726.77 Net Pay $31,993.37

Overtime 6.00 $45.20 $271.20 Rent $1,073.08 Social Security $2,726.77 Medicare $637.74
Check
Amount

$31,993.37

Night Shift
premium

-- -- $108.00 POLC dues $132.50 Medicare $637.74
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$60.16
Employer
Cost

$50,145.67

Rent -- -- $230.75
457 Roth
Retirement

$765.94 $329.63 MI State Tax $1,812.60 Total $3,424.67

Rent -- -- $0.00 Aflac Pre Tax $302.87 Total $9,021.58

POLC dues -- -- $0.00 Aflac After Tax $131.39

Aflac After Tax -- -- $0.00

Gross -- -- $44,283.23

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

6/6
13

Section VII, Itema.



Payroll January 9, 2025

Employee Rate of Pay Reg. OT Gross Wage

Bagbey, Gwendolyn $1,552.00 1 $1,552.00

Bradford, Justin $32.37 60 5 24 77 $3,388.80

Davis, Joseph $28.38 48 2 36 84 $3,021.90

Dombroski, Dennis $61.16 60 $3,669.60

Doud, Margaret  $382.00 1 $382.00

Dziobak, Andrew $32.37 84 $2,719.08

France, Trista $2,254.46 1 $2,254.46

Gruits, Michael $3,820.74 1 $3,820.74

Hagenbaug, James (Gym) $16.50 0 $0.00

Kaminen, Cory $30.83 84 12 72 $3,180.66

Leach, Danielle $1,884.35 1 $1,884.35

Linn, Richard $1,884.35 1 $1,884.35

Lipovsky, David $55.00 48.5 $2,667.50

Miedzianowski, Dwayne $30.83 72 5 12 $3,005.93

Patay, Mary $1,840.34 1 $1,840.34

Pereny, Kathryn $23.78 15.25 $362.65

Rollins, Christine $23.00 7 $161.00

Ross, Christian $21.46 80 $1,716.80

Ruddle, Mike $29.90 80 4.5 $2,593.83

St. Onge, Anne L. $23.02 75 $1,726.50

Stafford, Audrey (Library) $15.34 32 $490.88

Stafford, Audrey (Gym) $16.50 0 $0.00

Stakoe, Joseph $1,046.01 1 $1,046.01

Wischmeyer, McKenna $20.00 56 $1,120.00

TOTAL $44,489.36

Prime 

Reg/OT 

(.50) Hldy
Vaca / 

Personl

14

Section VII, Itemb.



Employee Earnings

Payroll period: 12/22/2024 - 01/04/2025 Pay day: 01/09/2025

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

Bageby, Gwendolyn
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $19.40 $1,552.00
Federal Income
Tax

$167.53 Social Security $96.22 Net Pay $1,199.79

Public Works Gross -- -- $1,552.00 Social Security $96.22 Medicare $22.50
Check
Amount

$1,199.79

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $22.50
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$79.15
Employer
Cost

$1,749.87

MI State Tax $65.96 Total $197.87

Total $352.21

Bradford, Justin
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 60.00 $32.37 $1,942.20 457 Retirement $50.00 $490.56
Federal Income
Tax

$243.86 Social Security $210.11 Net Pay $2,342.28

Police Department
Night Shift
premium

-- -- $38.50 Rent $334.62 Social Security $210.11 Medicare $49.14
Check
Amount

$2,342.28

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Police
Overtime

-- -- $1,408.24 POLC dues $26.50 Medicare $49.14
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$172.84
Employer
Cost

$4,311.59

Rent -- -- $0.00 MI State Tax $132.43 Total $432.09

POLC dues -- -- $0.00 Total $635.54

Gross -- -- $3,388.94

Davis, Joseph
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 48.00 $28.38 $1,362.24
457 Roth
Retirement

$300.00 $692.85
Federal Income
Tax

$342.27 Social Security $187.36 Net Pay $1,751.20

Police Department
Night Shift
premium

-- -- $42.00 Rent $242.31 Social Security $187.36 Medicare $43.82
Check
Amount

$1,751.20

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Police
Overtime

-- -- $1,617.66 POLC dues $26.50 Medicare $43.82
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$154.12
Employer
Cost

$4,100.05

Rent -- -- $0.00 MI State Tax $128.44 Total $385.30

POLC dues -- -- $0.00 Total $701.89

Gross -- -- $3,021.90

Dombroski, Dennis
Paid by the
hour

Check Regular 60.00 $61.16 $3,669.60 457 Retirement $250.00 $150.00
Federal Income
Tax

$359.05 Social Security $225.43 Net Pay $2,604.89

Engineering Gross -- -- $3,669.60 Aflac Pre Tax $33.60 Social Security $225.43 Medicare $52.72
Check
Amount

$2,604.89

Report generated by

 
+

 

Payroll Journal Report
Payroll Period: 12/22/2024 - 01/04/2025
Report Created On: 01/07/2025

City of Mackinac Island
7358 Market St.
P.O. Box 455
Mackinac Island, MI 49757

1/6
15

Section VII, Itemb.



7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $52.72
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$187.15
Employer
Cost

$4,284.90

MI State Tax $143.91 Total $465.30

Total $781.11

Doud, Margaret
Salary/Eligible
for overtime

Check Regular 80.00 $4.78 $382.00
Federal Income
Tax

$13.58 Social Security $23.68 Net Pay $322.96

Mayor Gross -- -- $382.00 Social Security $23.68 Medicare $5.54
Check
Amount

$322.96

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $5.54 Total $29.22
Employer
Cost

$411.22

MI State Tax $16.24

Total $59.04

Dziobak, Andrew
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 84.00 $32.37 $2,719.08 457 Retirement $200.00 $553.48
Federal Income
Tax

$259.64 Social Security $166.21 Net Pay $1,853.37

Police Department POLC dues -- -- $0.00 POLC dues $26.50 Social Security $166.21 Medicare $38.87
Check
Amount

$1,853.37

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Aflac After Tax -- -- $0.00 Aflac Pre Tax $38.22 Medicare $38.87
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$138.67
Employer
Cost

$3,616.31

Gross -- -- $2,719.08 Aflac After Tax $40.31 MI State Tax $95.96 Total $343.75

Total $560.68

France, Trista
Salary/No
overtime

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $28.18 $2,254.46 457 Retirement $10.00
Federal Income
Tax

$210.97 Social Security $137.21 Net Pay $1,680.82

Mayor's assistant Aflac After Tax -- -- $0.00 Aflac Pre Tax $41.34 Social Security $137.21 Medicare $32.09
Check
Amount

$1,680.82

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gross -- -- $2,254.46 Aflac After Tax $23.40 Medicare $32.09
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$114.98
Employer
Cost

$2,538.74

MI State Tax $118.63 Total $284.28

Total $498.90

Gruits, Michael
Salary/No
overtime

Direct Deposit Regular 84.00 $42.74 $3,589.99 457 Retirement $62.50 $559.20
Federal Income
Tax

$504.28 Social Security $236.89 Net Pay $2,801.94

Police Department Rent -- -- $230.75 Social Security $236.89 Medicare $55.40
Check
Amount

$2,801.94

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gross -- -- $3,820.74 Medicare $55.40
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$194.86
Employer
Cost

$4,867.09

MI State Tax $159.73 Total $487.15

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

2/6
16

Section VII, Itemb.



Total $956.30

Hagenbaugh,
James

Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Marine Rescue

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Kaminen, Cory
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 84.00 $30.83 $2,589.72 457 Retirement $45.00 $458.49
Federal Income
Tax

$237.04 Social Security $196.03 Net Pay $2,497.79

Police Department
Night Shift
premium

-- -- $36.00 POLC dues $26.50 Social Security $196.03 Medicare $45.84
Check
Amount

$2,497.79

7342 Market St,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Police
Overtime

-- -- $555.00 Aflac Pre Tax $19.02 Medicare $45.84
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$162.22
Employer
Cost

$4,043.30

POLC dues -- -- $0.00 MI State Tax $113.50 Total $404.09

Gross -- -- $3,180.72 Total $592.41

Leach, Danielle
Salary/No
overtime

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $23.55 $1,884.35 457 Retirement $50.00
Federal Income
Tax

$160.95 Social Security $116.43 Net Pay $1,089.48

City Clerk's Office Rent -- -- $0.00 Rent $346.15 Social Security $116.43 Medicare $27.23
Check
Amount

$1,089.48

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gross -- -- $1,884.35 Aflac Pre Tax $6.42 Medicare $27.23 Total $143.66
Employer
Cost

$2,028.01

MI State Tax $87.69

Total $392.30

Linn, Richard
Salary/No
overtime

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $23.55 $1,884.35
457 Roth
Retirement

$1,502.04
Federal Income
Tax

$167.56 Social Security $116.83
Employer
Cost

$2,028.50

City Treasurer Gross -- -- $1,884.35 Social Security $116.83 Medicare $27.32

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $27.32 Total $144.15

MI State Tax $70.60

Total $382.31

Lipovsky II, David
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 48.50 $55.00 $2,667.50 457 Retirement $100.00 $150.00
Federal Income
Tax

$151.29 Social Security $165.39 Net Pay $2,103.02

Engineering Gross -- -- $2,667.50 Social Security $165.39 Medicare $38.68
Check
Amount

$2,103.02

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $38.68
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$136.04
Employer
Cost

$3,157.61

MI State Tax $109.12 Total $340.11

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

3/6
17

Section VII, Itemb.



Total $464.48

Miedzianowski,
Dwayne

Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 72.00 $30.83 $2,219.76 Rent $150.00
Federal Income
Tax

$328.85 Social Security $183.57 Net Pay $2,046.06

Police Department
Police
Overtime

-- -- $786.25 POLC dues $26.50 Social Security $183.57 Medicare $42.93
Check
Amount

$2,046.06

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Rent -- -- $0.00 Aflac Pre Tax $45.15 Medicare $42.93
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$153.31
Employer
Cost

$3,385.82

POLC dues -- -- $0.00 Aflac After Tax $57.12 MI State Tax $125.83 Total $379.81

Aflac After Tax -- -- $0.00 Total $681.18

Gross -- -- $3,006.01

Patay, Mary
Salary/No
overtime

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $23.00 $1,840.34 457 Retirement $70.00
Federal Income
Tax

$165.64 Social Security $109.92 Net Pay $1,318.74

Recreation
department

Aflac After Tax -- -- $0.00 Aflac Pre Tax $67.40 Social Security $109.92 Medicare $25.71
Check
Amount

$1,318.74

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gross -- -- $1,840.34 Aflac After Tax $10.56 Medicare $25.71
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$93.86
Employer
Cost

$2,069.83

MI State Tax $72.37 Total $229.49

Total $373.64

Pereny, Kathryn
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 15.25 $23.78 $362.65 Social Security $22.48 Social Security $22.48 Net Pay $319.50

Engineering Gross -- -- $362.65 Medicare $5.26 Medicare $5.26
Check
Amount

$319.50

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

MI State Tax $15.41
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$18.50
Employer
Cost

$408.89

Total $43.15 Total $46.24

Rollins, Christine
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 7.00 $23.00 $161.00 Social Security $9.98 Social Security $9.98 Net Pay $141.85

City Clerk's Office Gross -- -- $161.00 Medicare $2.33 Medicare $2.33
Check
Amount

$141.85

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

MI State Tax $6.84
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$8.21
Employer
Cost

$181.52

Total $19.15 Total $20.52

Ross, Christian
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $21.46 $1,716.80
Federal Income
Tax

$127.61 Social Security $106.44 Net Pay $1,384.90

Public Works Gross -- -- $1,716.80 Social Security $106.44 Medicare $24.89
Check
Amount

$1,384.90

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

4/6
18

Section VII, Itemb.



7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $24.89
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$87.56
Employer
Cost

$1,935.69

MI State Tax $72.96 Total $218.89

Total $331.90

Ruddle, Michael
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $29.90 $2,392.00
Federal Income
Tax

$284.49 Social Security $160.82 Net Pay $2,010.15

Public Works Overtime 4.50 $44.85 $201.83 Social Security $160.82 Medicare $37.61
Check
Amount

$2,010.15

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gross -- -- $2,593.83 Medicare $37.61
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$132.29
Employer
Cost

$2,924.55

MI State Tax $100.76 Total $330.72

Total $583.68

St. Onge, Anne
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 75.00 $23.02 $1,726.50 457 Retirement $25.00
Federal Income
Tax

$159.26 Social Security $103.84 Net Pay $1,292.28

Library Gross -- -- $1,726.50 Aflac Pre Tax $51.72 Social Security $103.84 Medicare $24.28
Check
Amount

$1,292.28

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $24.28
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$88.05
Employer
Cost

$1,942.67

MI State Tax $70.12 Total $216.17

Total $357.50

Stafford, Audrey
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 32.00 $15.34 $490.88
Federal Income
Tax

$5.00 Social Security $30.43 Net Pay $427.47

Library Gross -- -- $490.88 Social Security $30.43 Medicare $7.12
Check
Amount

$427.47

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $7.12
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$25.03
Employer
Cost

$553.46

MI State Tax $20.86 Total $62.58

Total $63.41

Stakoe, Joseph
Salary/Eligible
for overtime

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $13.08 $1,046.02
Federal Income
Tax

$47.12 Social Security $64.85 Net Pay $874.42

City Assessor Gross -- -- $1,046.02 Social Security $64.85 Medicare $15.17
Check
Amount

$874.42

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $15.17
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$53.35
Employer
Cost

$1,179.39

MI State Tax $44.46 Total $133.37

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

5/6
19

Section VII, Itemb.



Total $171.60

Wischmeyer,
Mckenna

Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 56.00 $20.00 $1,120.00
Federal Income
Tax

$56.00 Social Security $69.44 Net Pay $930.72

Police Department Gross -- -- $1,120.00 Social Security $69.44 Medicare $16.24
Check
Amount

$930.72

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $16.24
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$57.12
Employer
Cost

$1,262.80

MI State Tax $47.60 Total $142.80

Total $189.28

Payroll Totals Regular 1445.75 $27.37 $39,573.44 457 Retirement $862.50 $2,361.73
Federal Income
Tax

$3,991.99 Social Security $2,739.56 Net Pay $30,993.63

Overtime 4.50 $44.85 $201.83 Rent $1,073.08 Social Security $2,739.56 Medicare $640.69
Check
Amount

$30,993.63

Night Shift
premium

-- -- $116.50 POLC dues $132.50 Medicare $640.69
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$2,057.31
Employer
Cost

$52,981.81

Police
Overtime

-- -- $4,367.15
457 Roth
Retirement

$1,802.04 $692.85 MI State Tax $1,819.42 Total $5,437.56

Rent -- -- $230.75 Aflac Pre Tax $302.87 Total $9,191.66

Rent -- -- $0.00 Aflac After Tax $131.39

POLC dues -- -- $0.00

Aflac After Tax -- -- $0.00

Gross -- -- $44,489.67

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

6/6
20

Section VII, Itemb.



CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND ACCOUNTS PAYABLES

JANUARY 8, 2025

PAYROLL 12.08.2024 - 12.21.2024 (Pay Date: 12.26.2024) $52,981.81

PAYROLL 12.22.2024 - 01.04.2025  (Pay Date: 01.09.2025) $52,981.81

NORTHERN APPRAISAL 12.22.2024 - 01.04.2025  (Pay Date: 01.09.2025) $1,046.01

ACE HARDWARE MIFD SUPPLIES / BLDG & GROUND MAINT $524.89

ADKINSON, NEED, ALLEN, & RENTROP AZZAR WORK $2,772.00

APT TECHNOLOGIES DECEMBER 2024 IT MEETING SERVICES $350.00

ASTREA CITY INTERNET $401.99

AT&T ELEVATOR LINES $217.51

BELONGA PLUMBING & HEATING TURTLE PARK WINTERIZATION $196.90

CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND HRA REIMBURSEMENTS $255.00

CLOVERLAND CITY ELECTRIC BILLS (11.20.2024 - 12.19.2024) $8,938.80

CORY KAMINEN MIPD 2024 GEAR REIMBURSEMENT $217.00

DPW CITY WATER BILLS $645.22

EMPIRIC SOLUTIONS CITY & MIPD IT CONTRACTS - FEB. 2025 $1,679.00

INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES BOOK PURCHASE $8.44

ISLAND HARDWARE PD GAS / PW SUPPLIES $1,954.58

JOE DAVIS MIPD 2024 GEAR REIMBURSEMENT $121.44

M.I. SERVICE COMPANY CEMENT / HYDRAULIC OIL / SYSCO DELIVERY $48.26

MACKINAC COUNTY CLERK NOVEMBER 2024 ELECTION COSTS $220.18

MCMASTER CARR BLDG & GROUND MAINT. $95.89

MET LIFE DECEMBER 2024 DENTAL INSURANCE $893.89

NABCO JANUARY 2025 HEALTH COVERAGE $280.40

NORTHERN POWER & ELECTRIC FREEZER  - COMMUNITY HALL $612.00

OTIS ELEVATOR MAINTENANCE  - 01.01.2025 - 03.31.2025 $1,124.97

QUADIENT, INC. POSTAGE MACHINGE RENTAL $104.85

QUILL OFFICE SUPPLIES $12.69

ST IGNACE NEWS LIBRARY AD & ZBA NOTICE $265.00

21

Section VII, Itemc.



CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND ACCOUNTS PAYABLES

JANUARY 8, 2025

SYSCO COMMUNITY HALL SUPPLIES $397.90

TRI-COUNTY BLDG. CENTER BLDG & GROUNDS MAINT. $95.88

TOTAL $129,444.31

22

Section VII, Itemc.



23

Section IX, Itema.



24

Section IX, Itema.



25

Section IX, Itema.



26

Section IX, Itema.



27

Section IX, Itema.



28

Section XI, Itema.



29

Section XI, Itema.



30

Section XI, Itemb.



31

Section XI, Itemb.



32

Section XI, Itemb.



Created
Fleet #/Driver
VIN
Vehicle

: 1/6/2025 2:28:59 PM EST
:
: 

: No Vehicle

PriceDescriptionTechnician

MOUNT TIRE ON WHEEL AND COMPUTERIZE SPIN BALANCE.

RETORQUE  AFTER 100 MILES

$180.00MOUNT AND BALANCE TIRE

Code Description Condition Unit Price Price
2 RIMS TAHOE $85.00 $170.00
2 RIMS RAM 1500 $85.00 $170.00
265/70/17 KUMHO AT52 $176.20 $352.40
ALUMINUM JACK $295.00 $590.00

Labor/Notes

Parts

$930.00............................................................Parts
$180.00............................................................Labor

$1,539.34

Tires ............................................................ $352.40

Estimate

I hereby authorize the repair work herein set forth to be done along with the necessary material and agree that George's Body Shop Inc is not 
responsible for loss or damage to vehicle or articles left in vehicle in case of fire, theft or any other cause beyond your control. I hereby grant 
George's Body Shop Inc and its employees permission to operate the vehicle herein described on streets, highways or elsewhere for the purpose of 
testing and/or Inspection. An express garagekeeper's lien is hereby acknowledged on above vehicle to secure the amount or repairs thereto. All 
Vehicles left over 48 hrs. after repairs are completed WILL INCUR A $55.00 PER DAY STORAGE FEE. 
All parts are new unless otherwise stated. 24 Month or 24,000  Mile Warranty On New Parts & Repairs. 30 day parts only warranty on used parts.

Would you like to keep your old parts? Please Circle One         YES                                  NO
You have 72 hours to return cores for credit.

Customer Signature ________________________________________ Date: _____________ 

$1,539.34BALANCE DUE
$0.00PAYMENT

State of Michigan Rule @ 6% $76.94Sales Tax

THANK YOU FOR ALLOWING US TO SERVICE YOUR VEHICLE!!
Page:1Estimate #33609

, MAC ISLAND SHERIFFS

GEORGE'S BODY SHOP, INC.
110 BERTRAND STREET FACILITY #F109655

SAINT IGNACE, MI 49781
906 643-8464

Phone: 484-523-5307

Estimates are valid for 30 days
33

Section XI, Itemc.



34

Section XI, Itemd.



35

Section XI, Itemd.



36

Section XI, Itemd.



37

Section XI, Itemd.



38

Section XI, Itemd.



39

Section XI, Itemd.



40

Section XI, Itemd.



41

Section XI, Itemd.



42

Section XI, Itemd.



43

Section XI, Itemd.



44

Section XI, Itemd.



45

Section XI, Itemd.



46

Section XI, Itemd.



47

Section XI, Itemd.



48

Section XI, Iteme.



49

Section XI, Iteme.



50

Section XI, Iteme.



51

Section XI, Iteme.



52

Section XI, Iteme.



53

Section XI, Itemf.



54

Section XI, Itemg.



55

Section XI, Itemh.



56

Section XI, Itemi.



57

Section XI, Itemi.



58

Section XI, Itemj.



59

Section XI, Itemj.



60

Section XI, Itemj.



61

Section XI, Itemj.



62

Section XI, Itemj.



63

Section XI, Itemj.



64

Section XI, Itemj.



65

Section XI, Itemj.



66

Section XI, Itemj.



67

Section XI, Itemj.



68

Section XI, Itemj.



69

Section XI, Itemj.



70

Section XI, Itemj.



71

Section XI, Itemj.



72

Section XI, Itemj.



73

Section XI, Itemj.



74

Section XI, Itemj.



75

Section XI, Itemj.



76

Section XI, Itemj.



77

Section XI, Itemj.



78

Section XI, Itemj.



79

Section XI, Itemj.



80

Section XI, Itemj.



81

Section XI, Itemj.



82

Section XI, Itemj.



83

Section XI, Itemj.


	Top
	Section V, Itema.	Minutes of the Zoning Board of Appeals Hearing, held on December 20, 2024
	December 20, 2024 Minutes of the Zoning Board of Appeals Hearing - 1485 Astor Street

	Section V, Itemb.	December 20, 2024 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes
	December 20, 2024 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes

	Section VI, Itema.	January 8, 2025 Treasurer's Report
	Treasurer Report January 8, 2025

	Section VII, Itema.	December 26, 2024 Payroll
	12.26.2024 Payroll Spreadsheet
	12.26.2024 Gusto Payroll Report

	Section VII, Itemb.	January 9, 2025 Payroll
	1.9.2025 Payroll Spreadsheet
	01.09.2025 Gusto Payroll Report

	Section VII, Itemc.	January 8, 2024 Payables
	1.8.2024 Payables Spreadsheet

	Section IX, Itema.	Legal opinion regarding antitrust matters from attorney Larry Saylor, Miller Canfield
	AntiTrust - Mackinac Island Ferries

	Section XI, Itema.	Request for approval of the Election Coordination School Agreement
	School Election Agreement

	Section XI, Itemb.	Request for approval of the Use Permit with the Mackinac Island State Park Commission for the Fort Holmes Radio Tower (emergency services)
	MISPC Use Permit - Radio Tower

	Section XI, Itemc.	Request for approval of the Police Department’s purchase of spare parts for the Dodge Ram truck
	Estimate #33609 - PD Request

	Section XI, Itemd.	Request for approval of a Competitive Event Application, submitted by Mackinac Island Swim, LLC
	Mackinac Island Swim Application

	Section XI, Iteme.	Request for approval of (2) trailer and (3) vehicle permits, submitted by O’Boyle & Co. for work at the Wenzel residence, Forest Bluff Lot #3
	O'Boyle Permits

	Section XI, Itemf.	Request for approval of a vehicle permit, submitted by Steve Schunk, for cleanup work at Corner Cottage (7714 Lakeshore Dr.)
	Schunk Permit

	Section XI, Itemg.	Request for approval of a vehicle permit, submitted by Franklin Holwerda Co, for work at the Stonebrook Pump Station
	Franklin Holwerda TMVP

	Section XI, Itemh.	Request for approval of a vehicle permit, submitted by Windemuller, for continued work at the Wastewater Treatment Plant
	windemuller tmvp

	Section XI, Itemi.	Request for approval of a vehicle & trailer permit, submitted by Action Service Group, for welding work on the fire escape stairwell project at the Harbour View Inn – 6876 Main Street
	HVI Welding

	Section XI, Itemj.	Request for approval of the following Streets & Right of Way Permits, submitted by AT&T
	AT&T_ROW_2287Cadotte
	AT&T_ROW_1345FrenchLn
	AT&T_ROW_Cadotte&4th
	AT&T_ROW_5951M-185
	AT&T_ROW_1432BoganLn
	AT&T_ROW_1623Fort

	Bottom

